## TOWN OF BRISTOL REGULAR MEETING APRIL 14, 2014

PRESENT: Robert A. Green, Jr, David Parsons, Alden Favro, Thomas Stevens, Ron Wilson, Sharon Miller, William Kenyon, Atty. Bruce Harter-excused.

The Supervisor called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. Privilege of the floor was given to Tom Stevens. He was requesting use of the soccer field for the Bloomfield Youth Soccer league and the Bloomfield Men's Soccer league. Tom will be the coordinator for their use. Maureen Murphy, Executive Director of Habitat for Humanity, gave a presentation on their services.

Privilege of the floor was closed.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by David Parsons and carried to accept the March minutes as presented.

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Tom Stevens and carried to pay the following bills, with the exception of the bill for dues to Yates County Hwy Supt's Association.

General Abstract 4 Vouchers 88-110 \$15,918.36 Highway Abstract 4 Vouchers 1061-1088 \$47,259.80

A motion was made by Al Favro and seconded by Tom Stevens and carried to accept the Supervisor's financial report for the months of February and March.

There was no bulk water sales report given for the month of March. The revenue for March will be reported along with the April fees next month.

Nate Harvey, Chairman of the Planning Board, submitted his monthly report. They reviewed the responses from the Ontario County Planning Board in regards to the proposed zoning changes. They will be holding another workshop on April 21<sup>st</sup> at 6:30 PM.

Sandy Riker, Secretary for the Code Enforcement Officer, submitted the monthly report. Three permits were issued. Phil and Pete attended the annual FLBOA training for their NYS certification. Flood hazard mitigation data is being collected for a countywide update.

Ron Wilson, Hwy Supt. submitted his monthly report. A motion was made by Supervisor Green and seconded by David Parsons and carried to send the 2012 F250 to the Palmyra auction. A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Tom Stevens and carried to let the Highway Supt. use his discretion on placing the 2000 Mack in the Palmyra auction at this time, due to the fact that the new Mack will not be available until the end of May. A motion was made by Supervisor Green and seconded by David Parsons and carried to sell the center section of the old edge of the loader bucket to any interested party at the current price of scrap metal. A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by David Parsons and carried to have the Town Attorney prepare a Storm Water Discharge Easement Agreement for the area of Buckelew and Green Road. A motion was made by Al Favro and seconded by David Parsons and carried to declare the old highway equipment tires as surplus and dispose of them. The decision of disposing the brush at the transfer station was tabled until the May meeting.

The Town Clerk submitted her monthly report.

A motion was made by Al Favro and seconded by David Parsons and carried to accept all departmental reports.

The Supervisor reported that there was a problem with the domain site and that the new web site should be up and running within the week.

The Supervisor advised the Board that the Court has received notification that their application for a grant in the amount of \$4,700 has been approved.

There were some suggestions made to the proposed draft Local Law for the Park Rules and Regulations. The Town Attorney will make the necessary changes and send them for review to the Board members.

A request has been received for the consideration of extending the current water district on County Road 32 from Montanye to the Canandaigua town line. The Supervisor will contact MRB to get an estimate of the cost.

The resolution for Requesting County Assistance for a Revaluation Project for the Town of Bristol has placed on hold until the May meeting until further explanation was received.

Lon Chase of Oakmount Road gave his thanks to the County Highway Dept for placing reflective strips on the post of the Stop signs at that intersection. He thinks that they have helped tremendously.

A request was made by the Supervisor for an Executive Session per Article 7 Section 105 Sub d. "discussion regarding proposed, pending or current litigation."

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Al Favro and carried to adjourn into Executive Session at 8:30 PM.

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Al Favro and carried to adjourn the Executive Session at 9:00 PM.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by David Parsons and carried to adjourn the meeting at 9:00 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Sharon Miller Town Clerk